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® Edwardsville Bulletin

To the Faculty and Staff of Southern Illinois University at Edwardsville

Vol 11, No, 2
September 26, 1978

MEMO TO: The University Community

N y./
FROM: Earl Lazersony/_cxzu
¥

SUBJECT: President's Annual Speech

I urge each of you to attend the President's annual address to the
University community, Thursday, September 28, at 3:45 p.m. in the Commu-
nications Building Theater.

As an annual fall tradition highlighting the first week of classes,
the President will update recent developments affecting the University
and articulate institutional goals for the coming year.

For those unable to attend, the speech will be televised to several
campus locations via closed circuit transmitting facilities of the Uni-
versity Broadcasting Service. These locations include the Goshen Lounge
in the University Center, University News Service, and the lobby of the
Communications Building. The speech will be taped for delayed radio
broadcast at 7 p.m. by WSIE-FM (88.7), the campus radio station. It
also will be videotaped and made available to campus groups for later
viewing.

Following the speech, a reception will be held in the lobby of the
Communications Building. I look forward to seeing you there.
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